
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: . 

O'Reilly, Thomas 

6, 7(C) Da~id; ; Cardiellos, Maria 
FW: *New* NS!Implementation Outlook Report and Team Dashboard ll/18/11 
Implementation Outlook 11 18 201Lxlsx; NSI Team Dashboard November 04-
November 18,20ll.pdf 

(b) (5) We need to look at the numbers in a couple of sites -- \ 

(b) (b) 

From: 
(b) (6) -- ----

(b) (6) 

Cc: (b) (6) 
Subject: *NeW* NSI Implementation Outlook Report and Team Dashboard 11/18/ll 

All-please. ignare the last e-mail (sent 11/18/11 at 4:30pm). An incorrect version of the NSf Team Dashboard was sent. 

Good afternoon, 

Attached are the Implementation Outlook report and the NSI Team Dashboard for the period ending 11/04/11. The . 
next Implementation Outlook will be distributed in one week, and the next NSI Team Dashboard will be distributed ih 

two weeks. 

· eGuardlan metrics are Included on the third page of the NSI Team Dashboard. 

If you have any questio-ns, please· contact (b) (6) 

Thanks. 

(b) (6) 
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